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October 6, 1999 “

Viu First Class Mail

Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Premerger Office

Yederal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

Re:  Hart Stott Rodine Applicabifite to Proposed Transaction
Dear Patrick:

Thank vour for taking the time to speak with me last Monday, October 4. As
you re:t:all we discussed the thlowulg ll'd]]bdctlt}l'l and cum.Iuded IJlat it was exempt from the
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owng 0% of Company B. Company D owns 100% of
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101% of the stock of Clompany B, and Company A will acquire
23% of the shares of Company €, with un oplion Ly purchase an
addirional 253% minus one share of the stock of Company C.
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Company A will have the contracmal power to designate half of
the Board of Directors of Company C.
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Neither of the propesed transactions will confer control of: an issucr which bulds asscly I - {{/
located in the United Siates having an agTEAC book value of $15 million dallars or more; or (¢ fie
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an U5 issuer with annual ner sales or toral assers of $25 million or more, The proposed / 5/
transactions imvolve the acquisiton of securities, with oo assets involved in either transaction

We have advised our cliem that no HSR repor is required. Accordingly, please
f this lerter does not reflect your nnderstanding of the description of
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ety [roly yours,

call me
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